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dzwelling@yahoo.com

From: 'Michael Herzberg' via Temple Israel of Natick Men's Club 
<timensclub@googlegroups.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 11:38 AM
To: timensclub@googlegroups.com
Subject: [timensclub] Update on Yellow Candle Packing – Home Packing Volunteers 

wanted

Hello Friends, 
 
Due to the effective closing of the Temple to prevent the spread of COVID-19 we are changing our plans for Yom 
HaShoah Yellow Candle packing. We have devised a plan to pack and distribute the candles while maintaining 
social distance, and we need your help. 
 
The plan is to divide up the candle materials among 10 -12 volunteers, who would pack the candles in their home, 
and then return the completed candle boxes to the Temple. Here are the steps: 
 
1.  On Sunday 3/22, kits of candle materials (candle, flyers, boxes, and labels) will be ready for pickup at the 
Temple between 12 noon and 2 pm. If we get 10 volunteers, then each will need to assemble 30 candles. The kits 
will be in the lobby labeled with individual names.  
 
2.  We are asking the volunteers to pack the candles that Sunday or Monday, and then set the bag of completed 
boxed candles aside for 6 days until the following Sunday. 
 
3.  On Sunday 3/29, return the completed candle boxes to the Temple. We will set them aside for another week to 
ensure there is no possible remaining virus. 
 
4.  On Monday 4/06, the boxed candles will be delivered to the Post Office for mailing to the Congregation. We 
are no longer asking for anyone to do neighborhood delivery. 
 
Please respond to mgherzberg@verizon.net if you can volunteer to help us with this project, and provide our 
congregants with a meaningful Yom HaShoah activity while doing our part as a community to prevent the spread 
of COVID-19 and flatten the curve 
 
Thanks, and be well! 
Michael 
--  
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